ANDREW HILL HIGH SCHOOL SPECIAL SCHOOL SITE COUNCIL MEETING

Monday, January 9, 2023 Chairperson: Julio Pardo Room: Big Basin Conference Room @ 4:00 p.m.

Members:

Principal Jose Hernandez, Julio Pardo (Chairperson), Gen-Thanh Barretto (Student, Vice-Chair), Andy Dieu (Student, Vice-Chair), Halina Huynh (Student, Vice-Chair), Thanh Barretto (Secretary), Rachel Sidlauskas (Staff), Paul Moss (Staff), Alex Diep (Staff), Hong Ha Hoang (Staff), Joshua Noguez (Student), Jessica Noguez (Parent). Nick Naughton (Parent)

Speaker	Торіс	Notes
Chairman & Principal	1. Welcome	Call to meeting at 4:12pm
Secretary	2. Roll Call	Absent: Andy Dieu, Hong Ha Hoang
Chairman	3. Approve/Amend Agenda	Motion to amend: Second by: Pass/fail: Motion to approve: J. Noguez Second by: Moss Pass/fail: Pass
Chairman	4. Approval Minutes	Motion to amend: J. Noguez Second by: Moss Pass/fail: Pass Motion to approve: Noguez Second by: Diep Pass/fail: Pass
	5. Reports	 A. ASSETS a. Absent B. GENERAL a. Welcoming everyone to the new year and the new building C. CURRICULUM a. Increase grad rates-looking at grades and patterns, common units, stress management. b. Lesson plans focusing on ATL skills and applying to content matters; sophomore projects going on right now; schedule changes; with English looking at data of kids who was held back, and finding that students held back did not do any better; students need to get at least a D in a semester before moving on to next level, per district. c. Office hours going up right before finals in Dec. '22, so students are taking advantage of the opportunity d. 12 LEGO STEM kits purchased for basic physical

Guests: Long Truong (Admin), Monica Schneider (Admin),

	1	
		 science classes (using SPSA funds) e. College/Career: supporting students with college apps; 2nd semester is community college push and private schools; Jan. 18 Cash for college; recruitment for pathways f. ELL: we outnumber all schools in district; 657 EL; ELPAC testing to redesignate students starting soon g. Spring sports starting up. D. SITE a. Dec. attendance was lower than previous month at 84.84% (statewide is 64%) b. Students and teachers out with winter sickness c. Saturday school Jan. 21. d. Safety goals and signatures and goals: will have ready for next meeting or earlier depending on when receives data e. Wellness Center: 1K+ contact with students and family members last semester f. CARE Team serving Tier 2 and 3 students (89 students) g. Jan. 18: 4pm ribbon cutting; 5 pm parent conference with counselors in Learning Center; Cash for College in 401 h. Tier 1: Falcon shoutouts and drawings for students nominated and staff; link will go onto website so that parents/guardians will be able to acknowledge staff E. STUDENTS a. Lunch time celebration Lunar New Year. b. Students liked the winter olympics and tournament bracket c. Student Equity Council working on bathrooms F. What happens during staff meeting G. Bathroom QR code: got lots of info first couple of week but died down; possibly post a staff meeting G. Bathroom QR code: got lots of info first couple of week but died down; possibly post a staff meeting G. Bathroom QR code: got lots of info first couple of week but died down; possibly post a staff meeting for the rest of this semester I. Community members put out a partial tax bond measure to use for whatever the community decides, like for sports transportation or anything. Has to be community-based. J. Map of new building and location of different offices. <
Chairman	6. Unfinished Business	a. None.
Chairman	7. New Business	a. None.
Chairman	8. Closure, reflection Good of Order	a. Shared Drive for School Site Council.
	9. Adjourn	Meeting adjourned at 5:07pm Next meeting on Monday February 6, 2023, 4:15pm Big Basin Conference Room